
Memorandum 
City of Lawrence-Douglas County 
Planning & Development Services 
 
TO: Lawrence-Douglas County Planning Commission 

 
FROM: Michelle Leininger, AICP Area/Neighborhood Planner 

 
CC: Scott McCullough, Planning and Development Services Director 

Sheila Stogsdill, Assistant Planning Director 
 

Date: August 20, 2010 
 

RE: Agenda Item 9 Update 
 

 
Agenda Item 9, the rezonings from RM32 District to MU District, are subject to Historic 
Resources Commission review based on their relation to historically listed properties.  
The HRC held a public hearing for compliance with the state preservation statute at their 
regular meeting on Thursday, August 19, 2010.  With the exception of the 3 properties 
that have been deferred, the HRC made the determination that the proposed zoning 
would not encroach upon, damage, or destroy the environs of one or more listed historic 
properties. 
 
 


